HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
September 22, 2021

9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of June 2021 RK
Financial Report (Vote) JS

Month of July and August 2021
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

July and August Expenditures (vote) JS
Wellness Update MK
CVS Implementation Update/Card Incentive JS
FY21 Audit JS
New Business/Units - Paxton IS
South Hadley F.D. #1 Appeal (vote) JS
Post 65 Transition Program IS
Solicit Bids on Medical Coverage IS
Medex 2022 Rate (vote) JS
EC Elections IS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 6, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — November XX, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom - TBD
Executive Committee — December 15, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82768372831?pwd=c2tOVUFNd0940GdNeFJEN2FwZnlHdz09

Meeting ID: 827 6837 2831

Passcode: 142702

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,827683728314,,,,*142702# US (New York)
+13017158592,,82768372831#,,,,*142702# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 827 6837 2831
Passcode: 142702
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbR6CgHk1J




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of June 17,2021
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Lisa Blackmer
Rich Carmignani Jr Michael Sullivan Michelle Hill
Denise Cashin Deborah Kuhn

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (pg. 3-6)
A motion to accept the minutes of May 19, 2021, was made by Michael Sullivan, seconded by
Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT (pg. 7-16)

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of May was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$9,544,027.66 with a total monthly income received of $4,248,293.89 and monthly expenses of
$5,730,879.20 with a total net monthly income of ($1,482,585.31) and an ending month balance
of $8,061,442.35 with accounts receivable of $2,054,479.57 leaving a total of $44,260,945.17.

Investments and CD’s for May 2021

The investments portfolio value was $13,257,346.89 with a market change of $167,305.99
leaving a total of $13,424,652.88. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,140,745.56, with
interest earned of $3,592.21 leaving a balance of $16,144,337.77.

MAY EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of May were reviewed showing nothing out of the ordinaty.

&

Page 1 of 4




A motion to accept the financial report as written and the May expenditures as presented was
made by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken with 7 in favor
and 1 abstention.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Ahealthyme — The current campaign which has 400 participants, continues thru June
30™. Those who reach 100 points will receive their $100 gift card shortly after the
campaign ends. The new campaign will begin July 1*.

e Spring Challenge — This 4-week challenge ended with 187 participants.

e Live Cooking Class — The last live cooking class will be held next Wed, June 23", This
class is focusing on Super Food Bowils.

e Mini Grants — The end of year reports are due by June 30™ as well as the new mini grant
applications for next year.

o Wellness Newsletter — This continues to be distributed monthly.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

CVS IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE

Joe stated we continue to have weekly meetings with CVS regarding the implementation. We
are now using the CVS system in the office for all enrollments, changes, and cancellations. All
items received in the last month have been entered into the system by staff. Any member on a
specialty drug, or a drug that is not on CVS’s formulary (less than 1% of members) should have
already received a direct mailing notifying them of the changes and any action they may need to
take. Joe explained the welcome kits and ID cards will be mailed out to all members on Friday.
Any questions should be directed to the 800 number on the letters received. The Trust will email
units a copy of the welcome kit so they know what it will look like.

OPEN ENROLLMENT UPDATE
Joe reported open enrollment ended and we saw about a 1% increase in plan additions which was
higher than normal. Cindy stated there were also a large amount of spouse additions which

seemed covid related as many were married in 2020 and we also saw a lot of changes from the
HMO to the PPO plan.

REINSURANCE UPDATE (p. 17)

Joe stated most of the bids we received for reinsurance this year were in the 20% range for a rate
increase as insurance companies are anticipating a spike in claims post-covid. He explained out
of all the bids, BCBS and Unum were the best and most comparable with Unum showing a
$115,000 savings over BCBS’s offering. Joe explained with our change in pharmacy benefit
manager to CVS Caremark, BCBS has increased their administration fee by 10%. This was
followed by some discussion.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to accept option 1, Unum, for our reinsurance for FY22. This
was seconded by Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

C)

Page 2 of 4




BUDGET FY22 (pg. 18-19)
Joe presented the budget for FY22 stating the only change made from the preliminary budget last
month was an adjustment to the salary line to include funds for remaining vacation time payouts.

A motion to accept the FY-2022 budget as presented in the amount of $656,344.00 was made by
Michael Sullivan and seconded by Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FY20 AUDIT REPORT (pg. 20)

Joe presented a draft response to the FY20 audit comment regarding the Trust utilizing a more
formal general ledger accounting system. The response states the Executive Committee has
discussed this and believes the current systems in place at the Trust are sufficient at this time. In
response to the second comment about the Trust establishing an OPEB Trust Fund, we will be
proceeding with doing this.

OPEB FUNDING (pg. 21)

Joe stated in response to audit comment and conversation at the last EC meeting, he would like
to proceed with establishing an OPEB Liability Trust Fund. He presented the articles needed to
be approved for accepting, establishing, setting up and funding an Other Post-Employment
Benefits Liability Trust Fund. Joe explained once established, we would review it every two
years. This was followed by some discussion.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to accept all 4 motions as printed on page 21 of the June 17,
2021 agenda packet relative to the OPEB Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 32B, Section 20.
This was seconded by Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

INCENTIVE PROGRAM FOR COVID VACCINE

Joe stated we rolled out the vaccination incentive program which will be available until July 31,
2021. Joe reported one of our smaller units has already submitted their form for the incentive.
Cindy stated we have received an overabundance of questions from units asking questions such
as if retirees were eligible if people already vaccinated qualify or if copies of cards were needed.
The gift cards will be awarded at the end of the promotion.

IT UPDATE

Joe reported we have been working with Paragus IT and Ed Haber (IT consultant for our billing
system) to come up with the best plan for moving our system information to the cloud. The final
solution for our billing system is to purchase another desktop computer to house our billing
system in the Trust office. After we set this up and move to the cloud, we will begin discussions
with Ed Haber to work on updating our antiquated billing system.

NEW BUSINESS

Future Meetings

Joe stated the Governor has extended the suspension of certain open meeting law provisions until
April 2022 which will allow us to continue holding our meetings via Zoom if we wish to. Joe
said he feels we should at least hold next month’s IAC meeting via Zoom and evaluate then how
to proceed with future meetings. Everyone agreed.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 9:54 a.m., all

were in favor.

Page 3 of 4




Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — August 18, 2021, 9:00 a.m., TBD (if needed)
Executive Committee — September 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m., TBD

Page 4 of 4




00'T€6'T 6L T8Y'TT 00°0S8°LL 00°00L°LL 00'059'70T Auejes-uon jejoL
= - 51500 Jo1epu| “1OL
00°008v 00°000°€ 00°000% saLnin | ssis
€96 00000 00°000°E 00°000°E 3LVLS J0 LNO/NIT3AVYEL | Ol
00°00S 00'00S ONINIVYL | 0zes
= = SANOHJITAL | oves
0091 00°0S.‘T 00°0SL'T 00'0SC'T SANO8 AL3MNS | 0828
66'TE “ddNS 440 % AYANOILVLS | 0zvS
€T 00°009°6 00°000°5C 0000057 00'000°SC SSINTIIWSLINVUO INIW | - 08€S
Cse IVLN3Y ¥3L3N IOVISOd | SLes
00°005°€ 00°00S°€ 00°00S‘€ (sdueis) 39V1S0d | 02vS
= 00°00T SHOOF/SOVNIAVASMIN | 0835
69°€9 00°00S 00°00L 00°00S SISNIAXT OSIN | 08sS
00005 00°000C 00°005C 11ddNs ¥3LNdINOD 2 301440 | 02y
Ly'CT 007009 00°009 00°00S S$3I1ddNs 4004 | 06¥S
86°GLE 64'S0Y 00°009°€ 00°00S°€ 00°009°€ LINYIIN/INONGIIEL | Oves
00°000°€ 00°000°S 00°000°C€ oI | ozes
00°00S‘€T 00°00SZT 00°000°ZT (1Pny) SIOINYIS "LNOO WAV | 5088
00°00S 00'00Z°T 00'00Z'T Bunired
00'00€T 00°00€‘T 00°009°ST 00'0S¥'ST 00'000°ST ey

= - (4d%84) SI0INYTS INOD 'WaY | 00€S

02/0€/9-61/L/L 4X3 AYVIVS NON

pa1abpng SINELl 3d00
020ZAd 139ang |IN31l

78'8/8'8C  8V¥LL'0ST  00'v6Y'LES 00'078'68Y 00'568'89¥ SlI=INTZ STOVMLOL

- - XL SNIHLTV3H dWann | esis
0€'1C 0€'Te 00°05¢ 00°0ce 00°0ze JONVYNSNIZAN | sBlS
S8'€00°S G8'€00°S 0000565 00°00SCy 00°000°0% SONVINSNIHIIVAR Y 788

= - dV3'00ud LSSV 'diN3 | 68l
70'TSST 6C°SST'L0T  00°¥¥9'v0T 0000086 0000088 134 AYOLNGIMINGD | I8ls

= e 00°000°S (sv10) XYL Q3N | 9815

= = (zo0) void | ey

- - TIVS 33A0TdWI dW3L | 0ZIS

= = 3WILY3A0 | 0ELS

00°000°S 00°0007 00°SLS ALIAZONOT | avis

G9'70ETT  YO'v6S'8E 00°000'89€ 00°000'S¥7€ 00°000°S€€ AUVIVS | 0LiS
h jsnbny _ Ainp 0€-9/L-L 0€-9/1-L 02/0€/9-61/LIL 143N 349 8 SIOVM

pa1sbpng pajabpng pajebpng SINTLl | 900

220T-Ad 1202-Ad 0Z0TA4 l3oang | wau

(zz0z ‘0€ 2unr 03 1202 ‘L AINF) STSNIdXT ONILYHIJO 0202 UvaA WOSH |

1SNAL ADNVANSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




T8'E9L'TE S9TOS'SLT  00PPE'9S9 00076765 [oosvoris ] SIV.1OL |
00'vS6'T  8EIVT'ET 00'000°T¥ 00°00%°LT 00°0050% ONISSID0¥d VAVA WLOL
00'7S6'T  8€9VC'ET  00°000°0F 00°00%'9Z 00°000'8T ~A¥SSHO3L® 408 OSIN | 00eS
00°000C s0d doLXs3a | oses
00°000°T 00°000°T 00°00§ $3MddNS ¥3LNWOO | ozvs
= ot FAVYMLHOS ¥ILNAWOD 0zps
2 = 00°000°0C FHYMAUYH 43LNdWOD | 0009
1snbny Ane [ ogen-z | ogon-s  [oziosig-eliki Ll
payebpng pajebpng pajebpng SW31ll 3aod
| zeozAd | leozAd | ozoead 13oang |wall




08'8%8°/8.'9 €.'9z/'0v8'8 §1'162'060'9 Se'zhy'Lo0'e 99'/20'%¥5'6 ze'8el'188's S0°ZzL'8¥8'L 11'765'866'L 85°/69°109'L 1826085 "L Z1'/56'0€9'9 £'G89'%20'0L FONVIVE ATHINOA ONINI
sjuawgsnlpy
08'818'/8/'9 €L'92.'0v8'8 51'162'060'9 ge'zhi'Lo0'e 99°/20'%¥5'6 z5'8e1'188'8 G0CTL'8y8’, 1/'265'866°L 86°/69'109'L 18260785, T1'/66'0€9'9 £'689'%20'0L soueleg ysey

3ONVIVE
(£6°'£.8'250'7) | 85'G.6'682'c [(0Z'169'010'2) |(Le'58G'C8Y'L) | ¥1'688'C99 yoly'zen’t  [(zL0.8'671L) 61'668°'96¢ 1.%09'2) 69'SEL'€S6 (le'gzl'eee’e) | 61700 0t FWOONI ATHLNOW 13N TY10L
86°06.' L9V, €8'8Z9'L¥E'9 16°0S¥'vEL'S 0Z'6/8'0€L'S 90'¢Sy'ceL's 19'662'ep/L'S S0'¥60'SCL'S 10°066°L2.'S LT YSY'YLS'S €6°/G6'GEL'S L2°00L'¥99'S ZE LYS'E0Y'S SASNAAXT ATHLNOW T710L
28'€9.'2¢ G9°'Z05'SLL £Y'LEY'8E G6'¥00°cE 12'898'8€ €£26.'0S £€6'GG9'ee 9Z'69¥'3¢ 62°966'LS 6979505 €g°/6¢'le G8'9/6'SY sasuadxg bunesado wun [ejoL
91°/20'Sey’L 8L'9zl'99l'9 87'610'969'G GT'v/8'/69'G G8'€8G'€69'G 82'€96'269'G ZL'8er'LB9'S GL'08P'€89'S 86°/5V'29¥'S ¥Z'€6€'G89'G 8L'ev.'2€9's 1¥'0L5'.5€'S sosuadxg ueid [ejoL
GE'BLY'E8S | 81'926'602'L 65'8LL'8vY z1l'50z'05Y 0Z'96.'GtrY S8'¥68'Shry SS6YL vry 26°,99'vEY 96'€25 0y 88'058 ey 81 /ST ey 87'680'SEY wowsmes wiely g *dx3 Jayo
Pled winjweid IS S808
SouBUI3/M ISnIpE UoosY
08'6L0°€.6 JuewsRsS SEO8
L0'826'v2€ 68°0¥5'SLL €1°69€'G.L G9'/8¥'G/L £V'89L' VL 15'886'v/L €8'CLG'9/L (86°59¢'06) og'zye'ell 0,'68l'6CL (lo'6L8'67L) (BByg-puj) adueinsuiey
00°009'€0S'¥ 00°002'956'Y 00'00€'2L0'S 00'00£°220'G 00°00£'220'G 00°00€220°S 00°00€°2£0'S 00°00€'2£0°S 00'00€2L0'G 00°00€2L0'S 00°00€'2£0'S 00'00€°220'S ysodag une;y
(s1eWiys9) 3509 UIWPY SEOT

$3ISNIXI ATHLNOW
S0'€L6'YLY'S LW09°LEL'6 1.'6GL'eTL'E 68'€6C'8YZ'Y 0Z'Lpe's6¢e'9 80TLL'9LL'9 €€'€22'SL8'S 0zZ'S5¥8'8lL'9 ¥0'650'2€S'S 29'€60'689'0 ov'ele'0L2'e 18'/¥8'6¥9'G ANOONI ATHINON TVLOL
Pajo2]jog wniwald S SEO8
(00°005'666'2) sjueuysnipy Jo awoou] Jaupo
96°/8. 8€'98/ 5'888 €98 06'66. 86188 96°LeL 26'65L 96°G¢L cLeel 00'¢68 80'8¥E’L (LAWIW) awosuf 3sasa
80°GZL'VLY'S €0'8L8'0EL'6 /11/8'TelL'e $G°L0S' LYy 0€'L¥S'vBE'9 01'062'G2L'9 L€710S'V./5'S 82'680'8LL'9 80'€CE'LES'S 06'09€'889°9 0¥'6.6'892'S €1'66%'8¥9'G PISIIO0 Willisid felo]
SWOONI ATHLNOW
€/°92.°0v8'8$ |G1162'050'98 [SEehb 19088 |99'/20'vpS'6$ |2G'8cL188'8$ |S0TTL'8Y8' LS |LLT6S'866'L$ |8G'/69°L09°L$ [18'T60'PRS LS |T)'LG6'0£9'9$ |e¥'689'420'0LS |v6¥8€°8.L 6% souejeg buniess ejo)
sjusugsnipy|
£.°92/'0v8'8$ |G1'1L62'060'0% |SEchy'190'88 |997/20'vpS'6$ |2G'8El188'8S |G0TZL8Y8 LS |/LT65'866'L$ |8G7/69°L09'L$ [18Z60'V8S LS |T)LG6'0€9'9$ |ev'S89'v20'0LS |v68E'RLL 6% souejeg ysed buneys)
lsnonv Alnre anNnr AVIN AdV dVIN g34 Nvr o3a AON 100 1d3S CHER

1d0d3d ISNIdX3 ANV FNOONI

1SNEL SONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FMIHSdINVH




l’ﬁ

GT'ToV'969'CY

L9°LEL'8S L VY

L1 LTL'60S VY

L1'S¥6'092 71

18'169'G16'eY

9z 9v8'vev'ey

/8988200y

98'7.6'60LCF

16°9/2'165'Ty

BlLlz'zes Ly

S5 0ve0CL oY

€€'7G5'595°0F

9|qeA1209Yy SJUNOIDY YIIM [B101 |

S0'66'/8C L

0€'€65'8.8

ZL6%9'LBL'Y

1G'6.¥'¥S0'C

88'20.'96€

0£'061°268

0L¥0Y'9SL'L

£9'y29'0vY'L

80°52'299'L

z§'c0L'0L2'L

00'viy'ees’t

€2°/06°95C'L

3]qEAI999Y SJUNO2IY|

95'G0.'068°'cl | 89'GBL'ELL'EL 98'829'¥S'EL | 88259 PTr'El | 68°9pE'LSTEL 120.0'866'CL | BO'EY0'L69'ZL | G2'G6G'LLS'ZL | 0L/989'0¥9°CL vl JGb'e6Z'C) | £€£°908°06Y°LL | 2ELLYLED LL leiol
sBueyD el
88605 L.} 2295891 87'G/6'6}) 66'G0EZ91 89'9/2'65C ZV /20108 velvy'szh  |(G61060'69) 95'6222rE 187059208  |(66+%09°0¥L)  |(66'568°661) wsesey)
usodag
89G6L'cLL'EL | 9£'829' VPGS EL 88259'ver'cl | 68°9vEL6Z'EL | 1L2°0,0'866°CL 60°€#0'/69°ZL | G2'S6S°L2GTL | 0L989'0v9'C)L | Pl LSy'e6T'ElL €£'908'067' kL | 2 LLYLEQ'LL | LeLpTles’ )L SnjEA oloptod
€/ €0v'95L'9L | LL'EeT'TSL 9L 18Z/v'8vL'9L | L /SEPPL'OL | 95°GPL'0VLOL 18°¢68'GEL'OL | 6G'SLLTZZLOL | ¥L'28L'6LL'9L | €9viETLLi9L Z£'818°/60'9L | ¥6°050'720°9L | 62'9.0°'0L0°CL aouejeg
95'0LL'Y 0£°09.'¢ oL'gelL'y 12265’ G1168'y zz'8LlL's GH'e6e'L 1672062 Le'9S v 8e°/9/'¢l So'v/6'el Legze'Ll 1satayy|
00°000°000°¢ yusodeq
L1'eeTcslo)L | L8'2Ly'epLiol 1. /sSvrLoL | 95 svzovLiolL | Le'ess'sel ol 656212219l | ¥1'Z82'6LL9L | €9¥L2'2LL'9L | 2ZE'818'260°9) ¥6°0G0'¥80'9L | 62°9/0°020'Cl | 86'/¥8'ZS0'EL $.do
SJUBWIISOAUY
96'L08' PPy 96°L08 VY'Y 96'1L08'ViY'y 96°L08'viY 'y 96°'108'viY'y 96°108'viY 'y 96'L08' PPy 96'L08'viv'y 96'L08'vPYY'y 96'L08'viv'y 96'108'Pi¥'y 96°108'vrP'y susodaq Joquisiy [e30L
susodag
S5 T05 oy | 95108 Tvhy | 96108 WPy | 96108 bkY Y | 96108 Fby | 96 108 Vhb Y | 96'108TY'y | 96L08PkYy | 96'L08YbY'Y | 06'L08'Y VY'Y | 9608V | 96 108 vPr Y ssodaq Jequia
96°L1E'LE 96°/LELE 96'LLE'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'LLELE 96°L1€'LE 96'/1E'LE 96°LLe'Le 96'/1e'LE 1eol
sesuedx3y
Swoou]
96°LlE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'1€'LE 96/1€'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°L1€'Le 96°LLE'LE 96'Lle'LE 96'Lle'Le 96’LLE'LE 96°LLe'Le 96'Lle'Le PWIl ¥2IS g JBA PaNINddyY
61°06E',6 18'892'.6 60'501'86 89'216'66 96'8%7.'00L 0s°¢ev'LoL zslzy'eol G9'/52'¢0) 90'€.0'v01 8%°080'G01 ¥2'266'701 ¥1¥5€'901 1eol
76°€6.'L ¥6°€6.L') 65°208'L 65208} 68'G59'L ££'6G6'L ¥¥'208'L v2'98/') 81'29.'L AT 06°19¢'L 8z lov'L sasuadxg
zZe616'L 99°/G96 1€'1.6 Le'126 Le'Ll6 €126 €e'L/6 9L ¥S. 25°6¥5°) = 9LVv.LL Buipuny
18'892'.6 60°G01'86 89'716'66 96'8¥2'004 0s'eet’LoL zs'ler'eol G9'/62'¢0) 90'€L0'¥0} 8%'080°501 ¥2'266'70L P1'¥Se'90L 99'0%¥0°L0L ‘g's ‘uag dakojdw3 3sod
lsnonvy Anre aNnr AVIN odv HVIN ga34 Nvr o3d AON 100 1438 sannd

UOIJBWLIOJU| JUBWISOAU| PUY pund

1SNyl IONVIHNSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJAINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT AUGUST FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 8,840,726.73
2021 J
WAR#| TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
AUG PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,476,619.80 $ 3,364,106.93
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (JULY & AUG) 374,928.01 $ 2,089,178.92
1 BR FOX/CANARX 14,054.60 $ 2,975,124.32
1 CVS GIFT CARDS (COVID VAX INCENTIVE) 29,400.00 $ 2,945724.32
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 584,604.24 | $  3,530,328.56
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 167,638.26 | $  3,697,966.82
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 50,427.60 | $§  3,748,394.42
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 72,075.88 | $ 3,820,470.30
16 CVS GIFT CARDS (COVID VAX INCENTIVE) 2,695.00 $ 3,817,775.30
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 384732 % 3,821,622.62
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 152,992.96 [ $ 3,974,615.58
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 79,471.99 | $ 4,054,087.57
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 55,137.58 | $§  4,109,225.15
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,713.47 [ $  4,283,938.62
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 79,967.11 | $  4,363,905.73
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,743.07 | $ 4,416,648.80
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 67,154.56 [ $  4,483,803.36
20 CVS GIFT CARDS (COVID VAX INCENTIVE) 1,750.00 $ 4,482,053.36
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 66542048 | $ 5,147,482.84
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4670984 [ $ 5194,192.68
24 BLUE MEDICARE RX (JULY) 418,535.88 $ 4,775,656.80
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4165.00 [ $ 4,779,821.80
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 600,181.23 | $  5,380,003.03
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 28,382.75|$ 5,408,385.78
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 184,197.38 [ $  5,592,583.16
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 211,581.39 | $ 5,804,164.55
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,395.50 | $  5,920,560.05
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,77520 [ $  6,037,335.25
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11,79428 | $  6,049,129.53
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,522.02 [ $  6,059,651.55
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 180,911.13 [ $  6,240,562.68
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 860,215.76 | $  7,100,778.44
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 739172 |$ 7,108,170.16
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 127,896.57 [ $  7,236,066.73
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 580,081.13 | $ 7,816,147.86
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 18,501.97 | $  7,834,739.83
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 102,128.70 [ $  7,936,868.53
31 CVS CAREMARK (AUG) 1,117,043.87 $ 6,819,824.66
31 PAYROLL (AUG) 28,878.82 $ 6,790,945.84
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (AUG) 3,885.00 $ 6,787,060.84
31 INTEREST 787.96 | $ 6,787,848.80
$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80

$ 6,787,848.80




$ 6,787,848.80
$ 6,787,848.80
$ 6,787,848.80
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
AUG Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444 ,801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
AUG Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 97,268.81
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,793.94 191532 | $ 97,390.19
31 Total $ 97,390.19
PEOPLE'S UNITED
AUG Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
AUG CD-Florence Savings $ 6,424,419.64
31 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 4/6/21) 84429 (9% 6,425263.93
31 Total $ 6,425,263.93
AUG CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,727,813.53
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 8/6/21) 152333 | $ 9,729,336.86
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 5/18/21) 146233 | % 9,730,799.19
31 7 mos. @.350 (renewed 5/7/21) 34061 $ 9,731,139.80
Total $ 9,731,139.80
AUG Portfolio Value AUG 1, 2021 $ 13,713,195.68
Additional Investment $ 13,713,195.68
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 177,509.88 | $ 13,890,705.56
Total $ 41,408,468.20

®




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 PREMIUMS

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST|

SEPTEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2021

PR L SN, -

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
September 3, 2021

CHARLTON 163,450.27 9/2/2021
CHESTER 15,877.56 9/2/2021
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 20,299.32 9/1/2021
HADLEY 170,760.64 9/1/2021
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 205,688.96 9/1/2021
PLAINFIELD 6,652.44 9/2/2021
WILLIAMSBURG 72,598.36 9/1/2021
EASTHAMPTON 571,882.10 9/2/2021
HEATH 8,746.20 9/2/2021
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 52,038.20 9/3/2021
$ 1,287,994.05

Y

12/




0619 134 %) _ T9%9 8L19 [457%) LOY9 STY9 66€9 76€9 76€9 9L£9 LSE9 _ LT€9 [44:] GEE9 1G9€9 suejd IV - IV.LOL|
6SS¢ 0SSt €S LEST €TST 6TST L1ST z1S¢ 60S¢ 66v¢C 181¢C 8Lyt (1% ot LSte Shhe sueld X3a3a 1eloL
v8CT 78¢T 0871 vLTT €LTT vLTT €/TT et 69CT 79¢T 65CT 09¢T 16¢T ¥SCT (141 et Aluo eohojdwz-4
S/TT 897T €921 €921 0SZT STl veT oreT oveT LETT [444’ 8TCT vICT 01CI S0TT v0TT AuQ sahojdwz-H
X3a3an
69 €69 10L v69 €99 799 899 899 899 999 899 S99 LS9 59 659 659 sueld Odd 4%%H [eloL
6LE 6L€ 8¢ 8¢ L9€ 89€ 89¢ TLE 89¢ 0L€ 0LE 69€ ¥9€ £9¢ S9¢ €9¢ sue|d Ajjwed [ejo]
STE axs LT€ 0tE 96¢ v6¢ 00€ 162 00€ 967 86¢ 96¢ €6¢ 16¢ 76¢ 96¢ sue|d @akojdw3 [ejoL
79¢ S9¢ 041 69¢ 8¢ St 6vC 91T She [5%4 Va4 e vE€T LET 8€¢ 8¢€C Odd 4 [e10]
TvT T wt €T 67T 0€T 6CT 67T ITT 87T 8TT LTT [Z4" 9ztT 97T ScT Anwe-4
12T vZT 871 9z1 61T qTT 0zt LTT 81T LTT 91T STT 01T 1Tt t €TT Aluo sahojdwz-4
437 8Ty 1€y ST STY LTV 6TV W e j¥a7 A €T €T LTV 1 j¥4% Odd H [ejoL
8€C 8€7 e v 8€T 8¢¢ 6£C we e we we we ovz L€T 6€T 8¢C Awe4-H
v6T 06T 68T ¥81 LLT 6LT 08T 08T 81 64T 78T 18T €8T 08T 81 €8T AuQ eahoidwz-H
(0dd) aayy343™d 10313 ¥VI 3NTg
LECE 00ze J3¥43 LTS LY443 9zee ogce 6TZE STTE LTes Lees 143 S6TE v0ZE 61CE Lyt sueld OWH 4%H [e0L
9TCI STCT vzt 61CT LTCT L1T1 (444" et 244" o€zt [543 LETT 5%4" 8YCT LSTT 89¢1T sueld Ajiwed [ejo]
22 9€L 6vL SGL Lyl Lyl wi wiL Lyl GSL 9SG/ ¥SL Lyl 8vL SvL Lyl | + 80kojdw3 |ej0)
6.CT 6YTT ¥STT €LTT 79¢t 9tt 9971 GGTT vreT et 9€CT €Tt €071 80TT LTCT [434" sueld @akojdw3 |ej01
SELT 6TLT STLT 7SLT SYLT Wit 6YLT SPLT EVLT vSLT 8YL1 LELT 0ZLT TELT €ELT 9S/T OWH 4 [ejoL
659 ¥99 €99 049 9/9 v.9 8.9 9/9 649 789 789 889 069 €69 969 0L Awe4-4
0LE 99¢ 89¢ LLE €L€ 423 423 GLE LLE 8¢ 8L€ 8L€ LLE 8L¢ vLE 18€ | + ookojdw3-4
90L 689 769 SOL 969 969 669 769 £89 069 989 T/9 €99 099 €99 €/9 Ajuo eshojdwz-4
70ST T8¥T [3a S6YT T8YT ¥8PT 8T VLT YT €LYT 6LYT LLVT SLYT €LYT 98y 16T OWH H [e1oL
LSS 185 16§ 6t TS €vS S 9¥S SvS 84S 1SS 6vS 335 66§ 195 995 Alwe4-H
TLE 0L€ T8¢ 8L€ vLE SLE 0L€ L9€ 0LE €/€ 8LE 9/€ 0LE 0Lg TLE 99¢ | + 99kojdw3-H
€15 09S 095 895 996 995 195 195 LSS 758 0SS 433 0SS 8% 7SS 655 AuQ esholdwz-H
190 1d3s |lsnonv | ANl annr AVIN ¥dV HVYIN g34 NV 23a AON 120 1d3s ony Alne 3N19 ONH
Teoc Nv1d

junod uejd 0202-6L0C-Al
}snuj aosueinsuj dnoug) Ayunoy adiysduwieH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

AMOUNT PAID

5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>J>>)>

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)
(561,228.04)
(608,202.52)
2,754,590.70
(248,510.36)
(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)
(467,867.66)
22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CUMULATIVE VAR.

(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




swiep xy
asuadx3g suoyds|a]
swied xyeued

19uJ91U|

seinn

8ny - soueJnsu| yesHy
uoI1eJ0j|e JuBWaLIIRI ATNST
21439913

dwiod SIJIOM

wnjwaJid Xy XapaN
T2/TZ/L ‘l104Aed 19N
swiep xy

swiep xy

uess HUIA

1UeID UIN

ueln WA

UOI1e20||Y 1USWaUI1RY [enuuy
uRID IUIN

jueJD A

1UBID Ul

JUBID IUIA

esn 1IN

el WIN

1UEJDH IUIN

el N

29} [402d

sinoAed uoneosep pue |joihed
11 snouep

swiepd xy

1] snouep

1l Snolep

swiep xyeue)

Alnf- 9oueuansuj [eruag
a2euJInsu| 9411

Ainf-1uay

asuadx3j sauoyds|al
Suipungaad wied Ajyauon

SOA

SOA

SOA

SaA

oves

08€S
08¢€S
08€s
08€s
08€s
08€s
08€s
08¢s
08¢€S
08¢s
08¢S
08¢S

0ogs

00€s
00€s

XXX

0ovES

XXX

XXX

0L¢S

XXX

swireld SAD

NO3V

xyeued

1SeoWo)

92JN0SIaA]

1190H

pJeog juawaJniay aJiysdweH
pHY JeuoieN

SEIENCIE

XY 94e2Ip3aIA an|g
SI21MIBYD

swiejd SAD

swiie|d SAD

1daQ jo0Yyas umopayd|ag
uordweyises jo AyD
|[ooyds Yyoa] Ajuno) uipjueld
uswaunay Aluno) anysdwey
asy aJiysdwey
c#PIsIg 8Jld HS
puep|ang 40 Umo]
uoljJeyD 4o Umoj
pI214493Q JO UMo |
AS|peH yinos jo umo |
JOIMYINOS JO UMO]
Sangsweljipn Jo umo]
Anseal] sn
SJ21MIBYD

21891e415 SsnSeJeyd

swie|d SAD

21391e41S sn3eued
218938438 sneled
xXyeue)

su| dnoJo VSV - Idd
|eniniy uoisog

Ayjeay 15 Suny

UOoZIIBA

S404

LL TV 'EVE'D

Ly'T0T'eve
99'8¢T
0T'€6L6
79'6ET
0861
02’1659
6CTIST
¥1'€6
00941

6C VTSIV
TV'94L°0T
€£°07€'96C
9¥'66€'0TT
00°000°T
00°000°'T
00'000°T
00'vv¥9v0T
00008
00008
0000L
00008
00'00L
00'000°T
00'006
00'006
00'889°6C
€9°£18LT
00'TY6'T
€T'e0c
8ELVE'6
00'896T
00'50T’S
VLS8T
ST'CY
00'00€'T
SL'1e
00'007'956Y

€98
T€9S
0€9S
6¢99
8¢9S
L7999
979§
§299

¥7¢9s
€99
e9s
T9s
029
6199
8199
L19S
9199
ST9S
¥19%
€19S
198

1198
0799
6099
8099
£09S

HOV TZ02/87/L
1202/92/L
1202/92/L
1202/92/L
1202/9¢/L
1202/92/L
1202/92/L
1202/92/L
1202/92/L

HOV T20¢/22/L

HOV T202/12/L

HOV T202/07/L

HOV T202/Ct/L
T202/L/L
1202/L/L
120T/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L
1202/L/L

HOV Tzoz/L/L

HOV T202/L/L

HOV 1202/9/L

HOV 1202/9/L

HOV T202/2/L
1202/T/L
1202/1/L
1202/1/L
1202/1/L
1202/1/L

am T202/1/L




swied xy
winjwaud xy XapaN

sasuadxa 22140 snoliea
sajddns ssau|[oM

1dag - @aueansu| YyijeaH
uoI1BJ0]||B JUBWIINIRL DNY
asuadxa IDNVHNSNI - Sp4ed WD SAD
swied xy

asuadx3 sauoyda|a |

swie|d xyeue)

19UJ31U|

2141993

1sn8ny pue Ajnf -aoueunsulay
12/8T/8 ‘||odAed 19N

asuadx3 aueunsuj - SpJed Yo
1uawasnipe xey ‘[joshed 1oN
swiep xy

asuadx3 aueansu| - SpJed Yio
1Z/v/8 ‘lloiked 19N

swiep xy

swiepd xyeued

1] Snouep

DNV~ daueJnsuj jeauag
92euJnsu| a4

3ny - 1uay

asuadx3 auoydapL

1uawWa1as A0 g Suipungaud wied Ajlyauo

SOA

08€S
SaA
SOA

00€s
SaA

ores

0L¢s

swied SAD

XXX XY 2Je2IP3N an|g
eays ydasor

esowoy| 3[dYdIN

1I90H

pJeogd 1usawallay aJ4iysdweH

eays ydasor

swied SAD

NO3v
XXX xyeued

15eoWo0)
puD [euonenN

dnoJo Jaulned yijeals
SJ91IM3IBYD

SAD

SJ91LMDBYD

swie SAD

SAD

SJ91MI3YD

swie) SAD

XXX xyeue)
218918418 Sn3eJed
su] dnouo YSIV - Idd
|enin|A uoisog
Ayjeay 1s Suny
UOZIIA

XXX S404

76'7385691 L

€/°108°S6¢
88'GES'8TY
69°T¥C
€€TT
02'T659
T0°TSST
00°0S.°T
86°/ST'TOE
6L°€CT
0S°7/9°S
9°6€T
20'88
10'876'V.L€
16°'S/L0T
00°569°C
(ev'9c2)

LT LELYTT
00°00V'6C
LT'€9/°01
66°97€50¢
0T'28€’8
00'vS6°T
¥/°S8T
STty
00°00€T
€9'1¢C
08'6T9°9/¥'S

99§
S99
99
EV9S
r9s

Tr9s
0r9s
6€99
8€99

L€99

9€99
§€99
v€9s
€€9s

HOV 1207/9Z/8
HOV Tcoz/ve/8
Teoz/€/8
Tcoz/€T/8
Tc0z/0z/8
T1202/02/8
T202/02/8
HOV 1Z0Z/8T/8
T20T/8T/8
T20Z/81/8
1207/81/8
1207/81/8
3JIM TT0TZ/8T/8
HOV TZ0Z/81/8
3JIM TZ0Z/9T/8
HOV 120Z/¢1/8
HOV 120Z/TT/8
24IM 120Z/S/8
HOV 120Z/¥/8
HOV T20Z/v/8
1202/€/8
HOV Tz0z/€/8
1202/2/8
1202/2/8
T202/2/8
1202/2/8
a4Im 120Z/2/8




TOWN OF PAXTON

697 Pleasant Street, Paxton, MA 01612
(508) 754-7638 Ext 20 Fax: (508) 797-0966
Carol L. Riches, Town Administrator
criches@townofpaxton.net

August 26, 2021

Mt. Joseph Shea

Hampshite County Group Insurance Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Mr. Shea,

On behalf of the Town of Paxton I am formally requesting consideration to join the
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust. I understand that this request must be
reviewed by the Executive Committee.

We appreciate you taking time out of your day to come and meet with our Insurance
Advisory Committee. Out goal is to try and provide our employees with a quality
health insurance program at an affordable rate.

We are a smaller group of about 50 members and understand that due to HIPA
regulations we will not be able to acquire claim history for you to review. If there is
any other information that we can provide to help you make a more informed
decision, please let us know.

Thank you for considering our request and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincetely,

Carol Riches
Town Administrator

The Town of Paxton is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer @




OFFICE OF THE CLERK/TREASURER

SOUTH HADLEY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 1

Terie B Fleury, CLERK TREASURER

Date: August 23, 2021

Hampshire County Group
Insurance Trust
Executive Committee

98 King Street
Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Executive Committee;

I am respectfully requesting forgiveness for the late charge that was assessed on our August 2021

bill in the amount of $480.51.

I did authorize and submit a wire for HCGIT expecting to be to be posted on time, but it landed
slightly after 3:00 pm and therefore hit your bank on the following day,.

We have always paid our bills on time, although this singular event has resulted in fine tuning our

policies to assure it will not happen again.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and please let me know if you would like more
information regarding this request. Please confirm the outcome so I may advise our District

committees accordingly.

Best Regards,

/,@
1! Lo >
- 7 /

Terie B Fleury
District Clerk/Treasurer

South Hadley Fire District No. 1
144 Newton Street

South Hadley, MA 01075
tfleury@shdistrict1.org
413-538-9044

144 Newton St, South Hadley, MA 01075

shdistrict1.org

413.538.9044 @




WHY MOVE YOUR RETIREES TO MEDICARE?"

Some retirees could be adding cost to your active employee health plan because
they don’t qualify for Medicare. Transitioning non-qualifying retirees to Medicare
and Medex could lower your claims costs, provide your retirees with a richer
medical benefit, and offer them a health plan that’s in parity with your other
retirees. This solution preserves the value of their retiree benefits while offering
a better long-term financial solution.

Advantages of Municipalities Making the Transition:

e Reduces long-term financial liability
e Lowers liability for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
e Current and future high-cost claimants are removed from your active employee health plan population.

WhatYouNeedtoDo |
1. Pick up the cost for Medicare Part A

2. Transfer your non-qualified retirees to Medicare Parts A and B

3. Pay any penalties for Medicare Parts A and B

4. Set up reimbursement arrangements with retirees to cover the cost of Medicare Part A, plus penalties

Advantages of Non-Qualified Retirees Making the Transition

Retirees need to sign up for Medicare Parts A and B, and pay the monthly premiums.
The reimbursement arrangement you create will cover Medicare Part A and penalties.
Retirees will be responsible for their Medicare B premium.

| Theyll receive:

* Access to a national network of providers and pharmacies
® Richer medical benefits, and equivalent pharmacy benefits, in most cases
e Lower cost, even with the purchase of Medicare Part B, in some cases

e Long-term protection of retiree benefits

“All eligible retirees must be moved to Medicare. No opt-out is available.




MEDICARE COSTS FOR NON-QUALIFIED RETIREES

Here’s the breakdown of cost for Medicare Part A, based on the number
of quarters non-qualified retirees have.

For those who have:

e 0-29 quarters, the cost is $471 (2021).
e 30-39 quarters, the cost is $259 (2021).

Medicare charges that post-65 retirees need to know:

1. There’s a 10% penalty for each year a retiree doesn’t take Medicare Part A, and that year number is multiplied
by 2. This means the 10% penalty is in place for double the amount of years a retiree doesn’t sign up.
If a member didn’t take Medicare Part A until age 67, for example, the 10% penalty would be in place for four years.

2. Retirees can purchase Medicare Part B, but they must purchase Medicare Part A in order to do so.
The cost for Medicare Part B is $148.50 (2021) plus a 10% penalty for each year a retiree didn’t take
Medicare Part B. The penalty is for the duration.

3. Retirees may have to pay an Income Related Monthly Adjustment Amount (IRMAA). If their modified adjusted
gross income is above a certain amount, there will be an additional charge added to their premium.

How We Help You Transition Your Non-Qualified Retirees

Your account executive will work with you to identify your post-65 retirees and will also provide
analysis that includes potential claims savings, annual cost, and monthly cost to retirees. In
addition, we’ll offer member support through on-site or virtual meetings and phone assistance to
retirees who are transitioning to a new plan.

When Retirees Can Enroll

Retirees can enroll in Medicare Parts A and B only during the
General Election period (January 1 to March 31) for a July 1 effective date.




W@

MASSACHUSETTS
RENEWAL RATE EXHIBIT

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

POLICY PERIOD: JANUARY 1, 2022 - I]ECEMBER 31 2022

PRODUCT CURRENT fRENEWM.
Medex 2 CPC $24.55 CPC $25. 04
Expected Claims 7 $142.83 $139.97

Blue Medicare RX $166.11 $169.75
($10/$20/$35 Retail, $20/$40/$70 Mail)

Level Monthly Deposit $419,500
Alternative Blue Medicare RX Option $158.07

($15/$30/$50 Retail, $30/$60/$100 Mail)

Alternative Blue Freedom PPO $357.00
with RX
($10/%$20/$35 Retail, $20/$40/$70 Mail)

Client satisfaction is very important to us. In order to ensure an accurate and efficient renewal process, changes in benefits or financial
arrangements must be communicated to Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts no later than October 1, 2021. Failure to notify within this
timeframe may cause members to receive plan information and claims services in accordance with their previous coverage — resulting in
possible confusion on the anniversary date. Notification of renewal plans in a timely fashion allows us to better serve our clients and members.

We reserve the right to revise the quoted rates if there is a 10 percent change in enroliment.

® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. © 2020 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc. and Blue
Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc. MPC_000000 (00/20)

Gz




25°5eT'08

£6°S95'€00°T

TZdLAsepua[R)

S91BJ WNIWRId MON 44
ozalAsepusie)

so1eJ Wnjwaud MaN 4
7T'v8L'88T

$91B4 WNIWSId MON 4 4

$918J WNjWa1d MON 4

£9'SL0°S
9z'LTTTT
5909965
757868
(£6'7¥09€)
19°4TL'6T
(zvr0L8'LL)
8T'L9¥TS
v/ ETEOTT
6€°£79°L0T
ST'689°€S
99'S/0'26
69°050'8TT
09'956'08
87'9€T'99T
1’870 VST
9€'¥TI89€ET
90°096€9
(98'SS¥°€T)
(19'05922)
T¥'06%9L
(£9°T€6°S)
60" 7€V
99'€0€'8Y
Ob'€0L'8
$T°0£9'60T
LT'ELT'8Y
(96°S.¥19)
L9°€S8'9T
(LE'¥66'6TT)
(85'T¥1°98)
9T'6£9'TL
Y0'TT0C6
59'508'CZ
LETYE'SL
1S'66E£0T
00'69°C€
16'T8069
9€'Z8T'TT
TLL9Y'9E
96'€ET'TL
(82°£T1°SS)
(88'7ZT°0Y)
6L LL6°LT
1/d
N

00'vET'TES
00°€ST'0€8
00'€TL€T8
00'¥Z¥'1Z8
00'98€°€8
00°0L£'028
00'68L618
00°005°£18
00°ZTHvES
00'67LvE8
00'769'678
00020678
00°SEE'LT8
00'Z€'9z8
00'857°0Z8
00°'TSS'918
00°998v18
00'v¥8°C18
00651118
00651118
00°STL€98
00°076‘T98
00°5£8'098
00591098
00°G/8°098
00°GTE°LS8
00°SST'SY8
00°566'0v8
00'0€6°6£8
00°0T58€8
00°08€°9¢8
00°0967€8
00°807'CT8
00209808
00748908
00°820'708
00°¥T6'86L
0098964
00°096'T8L
00'8€S6LL
00°0€T'08L
00°005'8LL
00'0TE€LL
00°8ST'69L

wniwsalid

1230l

LE'8ST'9T8
¥.'SCT'808
GE'TS0'89L
8y TvhC6L
L6'0E¥'658
€E'TYOT6L
T7'659'£68
78'7€0'S9L
97'3603TL
1912T'L2L
SL00'9LL
YEYY6'9EL
TE¥8T'60L
Ov'L9g'ShL
TLTTTYS9
657705299
¥9°'750'8L9
¥6°€88'8YL
9871978
19°608'€88
65vTT'L8L
L9°TL8'L98
16°0v¥'8LL
¥E'T98'TT8
09°'TLT'ZS8
9869’ LyL
£8'186'96L
96°0L¥'206
€€'9/0'€C8
LE¥05'856
85'T7STT6
¥8'0CE'€9L
96'96€'0ZL
GE'96L'S8L
€9°0€6'0EL
67°879'769
00°02299.
60'709'€TL
¥9°LL90LL
8T0LOEVL
$0°966'L0L
8T LT9EES
83 VEV'ETS
12°08T'TVL

sosuadxy

|exoL

88'GESBTY
60 ¥TT'STY
LLT86'VTY
0T YIESTY
89'6/9VTY
€9'78T VIV
€T'SSLTTY
0T vLETOY
Py SSE‘E0r
97°5L5°00%
99'G58'66€
9L'89T°66€
TL'THR'86€E
99°'6E1'S6€
80'0L8'€6€
06'601'€6€
97'6LEE6E
87'6¥T'26€
$0'ZST'C6€
0T°8v9'8Y
VAsudeasiey
ST'ETY'Lyy
9096911
1916087V
£1°620'Stv
99'77S'6EY
OL'vEv'LEY
LTTIT'LEY
€0'7E'SEY
88'EL0O'SEY
00°0SC'vEY
YT'E86'ETY
YT LYY
6L T6TTTY
00°006'801
00°005°L0%
00°005‘S0t
0T TLT V0V
YETT986€
16'79L16€
GE'8S9'L6E
TT'9TE96€
SL'/8T'V6E
S8'€8€76¢

wniwadd

_mean_

0T'90%C9
S'TEETY
SPTP819
09'699'T9
06°9T8T9
0502919
S8'9%ST9
00'SLET9
7€'16565
6€'T7965
¥€'092°65
0T'TIT6S
S8'T60°65
¥9'6T0°6S
8€'9858S
T9°TCE8S
97'T0T'8S
$8°950°8S
61'9€6°LS
61'9€6LS
TE€'795°8S
96' T3S
GL'69€'8S
T9°TCERS
SL'69€8S
S0'621'8S
L9°0TELS
€8'T20'LS
796695
¥E'€58°9S
76'80L'95
7921995
¥8'756'SS
T£°069'SS
95°T4S'SS
¥6 LET'SS
LY'€T0SS
€S V65'VS
08'G58€S
66°889°€S
G9'9EL'ES
05°LT9'€S
S0'09C'€S
60'YL6°TS
ulwpy

6E€°9TT'SYE
00'645°0€€
€1°672°16¢
89'/SH'STE
6€'7€6°78€
0T LETSTE
vy LSE‘CTY
79°€87TOE
0S'SPT‘SST
96'%26°99¢
G/'888°9TE
8€'€95'8LT
¥£'0S€'TST
01°'806°06C
97°599T0C
80°'TLL0TT
6°0LY°9TT
79°'£L9°86T
€€'97SVLE
20'STTLLE
T'66T°08¢C
95°900°C9€
0T'¥0T€LT
90'Z¥'SOE
TLTLLBYE
ST T¥00S¢
97'9€T‘C0E
98'£LE€'80Y
89'767°0€E
ST'LL§'99%
99°79STEY
90°STLT6T
88'96T°C5C
S8'ETB'YTE
L0'65t°99¢
SS068'TET
£5'969'S0€
9b'8E€8' V9T
0S°0TT'8TE
LE'8T9'T6C
¥0°T09°95¢C
99'€89€8€
80°£86'G9€
LT'TT8'S6T

swie|d

dad/m g Xxaaaw

sn3ny
Ainr

aunf

AeN

1dy
yoden
Aienuge4
Alenuer
Jaquiadeq
J9QWIBAON
J3q0100
12quua1das
1sndny
Ainp
aunf
Aey
ady
Jen
geod

uer

29@
AON
00
dag
1sn8ny
Ainr
aunr
Aen
ady
JeN
g4

TOC - uer
29Q
AON
20
1das
Sny

Inr

unr
Aeln
Jdy
JeN
a4
870¢ - uer




MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2022

2015 2016 % change
Blue MedicareRx $ 136.74 S 148.85 8.9%
Medex 2 S 129.47 S 136.68 5.6%
BCBS Admin S 23.59 S 23.59 0.0%
Trust Admin/Canz S 4.20 S 4.20 0.0%
S 294.00 S 313.32 6.6%
2016 2017 % change
Blue Medicare Rx $ 148.85 S 175.03 17.6%
Medex 2 S 136.68 S 136.68 0.0%
BCBS Admin S 23.59 S 23.59 0.0%
Trust Admin/Canz S 4.20 S 4.90 16.7%
S 313.32 S 340.20 8.6%
2017 2018 % change
Blue Medicare Rx $ 175.03 S 177.09 1.2%
Medex 2 S 136.68 S 139.42 2.0%
BCBS Admin S 23.59 S 23.83 1.0%
Trust Admin/Cane $ 4.90 S 5.66 15.5%
S 340.20 S 346.00 1.70%
2018 2019 % change
Blue Medicare Rx $ 177.09 S 185.23 4.6%
Medex 2 S 139.42 S 140.04 0.4%
BCBS Admin S 23.83 S 24.07 1.0%
Trust Admin/Canz $ 5.66 $ 5.66 0.0%
S 346.00 S 355.00 2.60%
2019 2020 % change
Blue Medicare Rx S 185.23 S 163.54 -11.7%
Medex 2 S 140.04 S 143.73 2.6%
BCBS Admin S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
Trust Admin/Cane S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
$ 355.00 S 337.00 -5.1%
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4
2020 2021
Blue Medicare Rx S 163.54 S 166.11
Medex 2 S 143.73 S 142.84
BCBS Admin S 24.07 S 24.55
Trust Admin/Cane S 5.66 S 5.66
S 337.00 S 339.16 S 330.00 S
<1% -2.1% -3.0%
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3
2021 2022 Trust Calc
Blue Medicare Rx $ 166.11 S 169.75 S 169.75
Medex 2 S 142.84 S 139.97 S 134.29
BCBS Admin S 24.55 S 25.04 S 25.04
Trust Admin/Canz $ 5.66 S 5.66 S 5.66
S 339.16 S  340.42 S 334.74 S 327.00
4.1% 2.3% 0.0%




